
Organizational Listing 
 
This listing of technical and professional societies and government agencies is provided as a resource to aid the human factors 
and ergonomics practitioner.  The organizations listed appear to have an interest in the area of human factors, ergonomics, and 
human performance; though this may not be their sole focus.  The depth and breadth of each organization has not been 
thoroughly examined.  In addition, many of these organizations produce standards (standards, handbooks, guides, best 
practices, recommended practices, etc.) that may be of use to the human factors and ergonomics discipline.   
 
The listing is as accurate as the various indexes, data bases, and web sites that were used as sources.  This listing is by no 
means complete; suggestions for additions or corrections are always welcome, and should be sent to  aposton86@gmail.com 
 
 
 
 

Technical and Professional Societies 
 
 

Organization Address Web Site 

   

Acoustical Society of America (ASA) 2 Huntington Quadrangle 

Melville, NY  11747-4502 

http://asa.aip.org 

 

American Conference of Governmental 
Industrial Hygienists (ACGIH) 

1330 Kemper Meadow Drive 

Cincinnati, OH  45240 

http://www.acgih.org 

American Industrial Hygiene Association 
(AIHA) 

2700 Prosperity Avenue 

Suite 250 

Fairfax, VA  22031 

http://www.aiha.org 

 

American Institute of Aeronautics and 
Astronautics (AIAA) 

1801 Alexander Bell Drive  

Suite 500  

Reston, VA  20191-4344 

http://www.aiaa.org 

American Institute of Chemical Engineers 
(AIChE) 

3 Park Avenue  http://www.aiche.org 
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New York, NY  10016-5991 

American Ladder Institute (ALI) 401 North Michigan Avenue 

Chicago, IL  60611 

http://www.americanladderinstitute.org 

American National Standards Institute 
(ANSI) 

1819 L Street, NW  

Washington, DC  20036 

http://www.ansi.org 

American Nuclear Society (ANS) 555 North Kensington Avenue  

La Grange Park, IL  60526 

http://www.ans.org 

American Petroleum Institute (API) 1220 L Street, NW  

Washington, DC  20005-4070 

http://api-ec.api.org 

American Society of Mechanical 
Engineers (ASME) 

3 Park Avenue 

New York, NY  10016-5990 

http://www.asme.org 

American Society of Safety Engineers 
(ASSE) 

1800 East Oakton Street 

Des Plaines, IL  60018 

http://asse.org 

 

Association for the Advancement of 
Medical Instrumentation (AAMI) 

1110 North Glebe Road  

Suite 220  

Arlington, VA  22201-4795 

http://www.aami.org 

Association of Canadian Ergonomists 
(ACE) 

105–150 Crowfoot Cresent NW 

Calgary, Alberta  T3G 3T2 

CANADA 

http://www.ace-ergocanada.ca 

 

ASTM International 100 Barr Harbor Drive  

P.O. Box C700  

West Conshohocken, PA  19428-2959 

http://www.astm.org 

Audio Engineering Society (AES) 60 East 42nd Street 

Room 2520 

New York, NY  10165-2520 

http://www.aes.org 

 

British Standards Institute (BSI) 389 Chiswick High Road 

London, W4 4AL 

http://www.bsi-global.com 
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UNITED KINGDOM 

Canadian Standards Association (CSA) 5060 Spectrum Way 

Mississauga, Ontario  L4W 5N6 

CANADA 

http://www.csa.ca 

Commission Internationale de l’Eclairage 
(International Commission on Lighting) 
(CIE) 

Kegelgasse 27 

A-1030  Wien 

AUSTRIA 

http://members.eunet.at/cie 

Deutsches Institut für Normung (DIN) Burggrafenstraße 6 

10787  Berlin  

GERMANY 

http://www.din.de 

Ecma International Rue du Rhone 114 

CH-1204 Geneva 

SWITZERLAND 

http://ecma-international.org 

 

Electronic Industries Alliance (EIA) 2500 Wilson Boulevard 

Alexandria, VA  22201 

http://www.eia.org 

Ergonomics Society (UK) Elms Court 

Elms Grove 

Loughborough  LE11 1RG 

UNITED KINGDOM 

http://www.ergonomics.org.uk 

 

European Committee for Electrotechnical 
Standardization (CENELEC) 

35 Rue de Strassart 

B-1050 Brussels 

BELGIUM 

http://www.cenelec.org 

European Committee for Standardization 
(CEN) 

36 Rue de Strassart 

B-1050 Brussels 

BELGIUM 

http://www.cen.eu 

 

European Telecommunications Standards 
Institute (ETSI) 

650 Route des Lucioles 

06921  Sophia-Antipolis Cedex 

http://www.etsi.org 
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FRANCE 

Human Factors and Ergonomics Society 
(HFES) 

P.O. Box 1369 

Santa Monica, CA  90406-1369 

http://www.hfes.org 

Human Factors and Ergonomics Society 
of Australia 

11-13 Brookhollow Avenue 

Baulkham Hills, NSW  2153 

AUSTRALIA 

http://ergonomics.org.au 

 

Illuminating Engineering Society of North 
America (IESNA) 

120 Wall Street 

Floor 17 

New York, NY  10005 

http://www.iesna.org 

Indian Society of Ergonomics (ISE) Department of Physiology 

Presidency College 

86/1 College Street 

Calcutta  700 073 

INDIA 

http://www.ise.org.in 

 

Institute of Electrical and Electronics 
Engineers (IEEE) 

445 Hoes Lane 

Piscataway, NJ  08854-4141 

http://www.ieee.org 

Institute of Industrial Engineers (IIE) 3577 Parkway Lane 

Suite 200 

Norcross, GA  30092 

http://www.iienet2.org 

 

Instrumentation, Systems, and 
Automation Society (ISA) 

67 Alexander Drive 

P.O. Box 12277 

Research Triangle Park, NC  27709 

http://www.isa.org 

International Council on Systems 
Engineering (INCOSE) 

2150 North 107th Street 

Suite 205 

Seattle, WA  98133-9009 

http://www.incose.org 

 

International Ergonomics Association 
(IEA) 

University of Wisconsin – Madison 

1515 Engineering Drive 

http://www.iea.cc 
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3126 Engineering Centers Building 

Madison, WI  53706 

International Electrotechnical 
Commission (IEC) 

3 Rue de Varembe 

P.O. Box 131 

CH-1211 Geneva 20 

SWITZERLAND 

http://www.iec.ch 

 

International Organization of Legal 
Metrology (OIML) 

11 Rue Turgot 

F-75009 Paris 

FRANCE 

http://www.oiml.org 

 

International Organization for 
Standardization (ISO) 

1 ch de la Voie-Creuse 

Case Postale 56 

CH-1211 Geneva 20 

SWITZERLAND 

http://www.iso.org 

International Telecommunications Union 
(ITU) 

Place de Nations 

1211 Geneva 20 

SWITZERLAND 

http://www.itu.int 

Japanese Standards Association (JSA) 4-1-24 Akasaka Minato-ku 

Tokyo 107-8440 

JAPAN 

http://www.jsa.or.jp 

National Electrical Manufacturers 
Association (NEMA) 

1300 North 17th Street 

Suite 1752 

Rosslyn, VA  22209 

http://www.nema.org 

National Fire Protection Association 
(NFPA) 

1 Batterymarch Park 

Quincy, MA  02169-7471 

http://www.nfpa.org 

Robotics Industries Association (RIA) 900 Victors Way 

Suite 140 

P.O. Box 3724 

http://www.robotics.org 
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Ann Arbor, MI  48106 

SAFE Association P.O. Box 130 

Creswell, OR  97426-0130 

http://safeassociation.com 

 

Society of Automotive Engineers (SAE) 400 Commonwealth Drive 

Warrendale, PA  15096-0001 

http://www.sae.org 

Society for Modeling and Simulation 
International (SCS) 

P.O. Box 17900 

San Diego, CA  92177-7900 

http://scs.org 

 

Standards Australia Level 10, The Exchange Centre 

20 Bridge Street 

GPO Box 476  

Sydney, NSW  2001 

AUSTRALIA 

http://www.standards.com.au 

 

Standards Council of Canada (SCC) 270 Albert Street 

Suite 200 

Ottawa, Ontario  K1P 6N7 

CANADA 

http://www.scc.ca 

 

Usability Professionals’ Association (UPA) 140 North Bloomingdale Raod 

Bloomingdale, IL  60108-1017 

http://www.upassoc.org 

 

 
 
 

Government Agencies 
 
 

Organization Address Web Site 

   

Canadian Centre for Occupational Safety 
and Health (CCOSH) 

135 Hunter Street East 

Hamilton, Ontario  L8N 1M5 

http://www.ccosh.ca 
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CANADA 

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Ariel Rios Building 

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 

Washington, DC  20460 

http://www.epa.gov 

 

Food and Drug Administration (FDA) 1401 Rockville Pike 

Suite 200N/HFM-47 

Rockville, MD  20852-1448 

http://www.fda.gov 

 

Institution of Occupational Safety and 
Health (UK) (IOSH) 

The Grange 

Highfield Drive 

Wigston, Leicestershire  LE18 1NN 

UNITED KINGDOM 

http://www.iosh.co.uk 

 

Mine Safety and Health Administration 
(MSHA) 

1100 Wilson Boulevard 

21st Floor 

Arlington, VA  22209-3939 

http://www.msha.gov 

 

National Institute for Occupational Safety 
and Health (NIOSH) 

395 E Street, SW 

Suite 9200 

Patriots Plaza Building 

Washington, DC  20201 

http://www.cdc.gov/niosh 

 

National Institute for Standards and 
Technology (NIST) 

100 Bureau Drive 

Stop 1070 

Gaithersburg, MD  20899-1070 

http://www.nist.gov 

 

Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) Washington, DC  20555-0001 http://www.nrc.gov 

Occupational Safety and Health 
Administration (OSHA) 

200 Constitution Avenue, NW 

Washington, DC  20210 

http://www.osha.gov 
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